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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:58 PM

To: '‘Deirdre Nero, Esq.'

Cc: Andrijana Mitrovic

Subject: RE: EIN for DANI, LLC - Document Number L11000031898
Attachments: image001.jpg; imageQ02.png; imageC03.png; image004.png

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Secticn
Florida Department of State
Division of Cerporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From. Delrdre Nero, Esq lmallto dnero@nero:mmlgratlon cornl
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:45 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Andrijana Mitrovic

Subject: EIN for DANI, LLC - Document Number L11000031898

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has assigned the following Employer
Hdentification Number (EIN) for DANI, LLC:

99-0364574

PLEASE ADD THIS TO THE SUNBIZ RECORD for Document Number L11000031898

]

Thank you!

i DEIRORE NERQ, ESQ.

131 A2 HAMBRA PLATA, 174 FLOOR
GLRAL GAALES, 7L 3134

1008 35141079

F. Arsntinaraimmigeatinn oom
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i hitp:Awww. facehook.com/neroimmipration




